From: Baker, Prof R.

Sent: 06 December 2002 08:27
To: 'Robinson, Dr T.G.'
Subject: RE: Gosport

great

Professor Richard Baker

Clinical Governance Research & Development Unit
Department of General Practice & Primary Health Care
University of Leicester

Leicester General Hospital

Gwendolen Rd

Leicester LES 4PW

T 0116 258 4873
F 0116 258 4982

emaili  CodeA !
web www.le.ac.uk/cgrdu

----- Original Message-----

From: Robinson, Dr T.G. [mailto: Code A i
Sent: 05 December 2002 12:40 °
To: Baker, Prof R.

Subject: RE: Gosport

OK I'll pop up in the afternoon.

From: Baker, Prof R. [mailto:; Code A i
Sent: 04 December 2002 17:46

To: Robinson, Dr T.G.

Subject: RE: Gosport

Friday pm would be better, have a meeting Monday pm from 1.30

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

email; CodeA
web www.le.ac.uk/cgrdu
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RBA100142-0002

----- Original Message-----

From: Robinson, Dr T.G. [mailto: Code A |
Sent: 04 December 2002 17:05
To: Baker, Prof R.

Subject: RE: Gosport

| have had some ideas - good, well that's another question. | have not approached
anybody given that it would not have seemed appropriate given confidentiality. Are you
around Friday PM or Monday PM - if that's not too late?

Tom

----- Original Message-----

From: Baker, Prof R. [mailto:; Code A 1
Sent; 04 December 2002 13:07
To:! Code A 5
Subject: Gosport

Tom - hope you are haveing some good ideas; | may have forgotten to point out the
obvious point, that is the need to handle all this confidentialy.

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

email;  Code A
web www.|e.ac.uk/cgrdu




